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From: FOI Responses

Sent: 01 May 2025 12:37:18

Subject: Freedom of Information Response -
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

Dear I

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request dated 11 April 2025 for information about MIPIM conference
held in Cannes. Please find below City of Doncaster Council’s responses to the questions you have raised.

Request:
This is an information request relating to the MIPIM conference held in Cannes from 10t to 14t March 2025

Please include the following information:

e *Did any members of the organisation attend MIPIM in an official capacity? If so, how many attended and
what are their job titles?

e *[f so, what was the total spend by the organisation on attending the conference? (please make clear how
much was spent by the organisation itself, and how much it received, if any, in sponsorships or grants)

e *How much was spent on flights? (please provide information on the airline, and the class)

e *How much was spent on accommodation? (Please provide the name and address of the hotel)

e *How much was spent on food and subsistence? (Please provide receipts for any restaurants, cafes or
bars visited)

e *How much was spent on conference costs? For example, tickets to the conference, any stands set up at
the conference

Response:
No members of the City of Doncaster Council attended the MIPIM Conference.

| hope that this information is useful to you.
City of Doncaster Council estimates that it has cost £49.00 to respond to this request for information.
Reviewing any decisions made:

If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us within 40 working
days of receiving your response at the address below or email FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk

If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) for a
decision about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation. Contact details for the
ICO are: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9
5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113.

Yours sincerely,
Sophie


mailto:Sophie.Ormshaw@doncaster.gov.uk
mailto:FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk
http://www.ico.org.uk/

Sophie Ormshaw

Information Governance Officer
Information Governance Team
Corporate Resources

City of Doncaster Council

Civic Office

Waterdale

Doncaster

DN1 3BU

Phone: 01302 735326
E-mail: sophie.ormshaw@doncaster.gov.uk
Web: hitp://www.doncaster.gov.uk/

Please treat the content of this e-mail as confidential. If you have received this e-mail and it is not addressed to
you please accept my apologies and inform me as soon as possible.

rrom: |

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 11:03 AM
To: Freedom of Information Requests <FOl.Requests@doncaster.gov.uk>
Subject: Freedom of information request

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. Allow sender

Thursday 20th March 2025
RE: Request under the Freedom of Information Act (2000)

Dear Information Team

This is an information request relating to the MIPIM conference held in Cannes from 10t to 14t March 2025

Please include the following information:

e *Did any members of the organisation attend MIPIM in an official capacity? If so, how many attended and
what are their job titles?

e *[f so, what was the total spend by the organisation on attending the conference? (please make clear how
much was spent by the organisation itself, and how much it received, if any, in sponsorships or grants)

e *How much was spent on flights? (please provide information on the airline, and the class)

e *How much was spent on accommodation? (Please provide the name and address of the hotel)

e *How much was spent on food and subsistence? (Please provide receipts for any restaurants, cafes or
bars visited)

¢ *How much was spent on conference costs? For example, tickets to the conference, any stands set up at
the conference

If it is not possible to provide the information requested due to the information exceeding the cost of compliance limits
identified in Section 12, please provide advice and assistance, under the Section 16 obligations of the Act, as to how | can
refine my request.


mailto:sophie.ormshaw@doncaster.gov.uk
http://www.doncaster.gov.uk/
mailto:FOI.Requests@doncaster.gov.uk
https://mail-cloudstation-eu-west-1.prod.hydra.sophos.com/mail/api/xgemail/smart-banner/0e703553573b55c3a6241251c2a42c5f

If you have any queries please don’t hesitate to contact me via email or phone and | will be very happy to clarify what | am
asking for.

| would prefer a response via email, but if this is not possible, | will gladly accept letters to the address below.

Please acknowledge this information request as soon as possible.

Kind regards,




